
UNITEO STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 

SAM :,,<UNN 


ATLANTA fEDERA{. CEN'I'ER 

fll FORS Y T'H STREET 

AfLANTA GEOROlA. 303113,8960 

MAR 1 S 2011 

CeRTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN REGEIl'LREQVESTED 

Mr. Gary Bla<:k 
Crown Candy Corporation 
P.O. Box 6273 
Macon, Georgia 31208 

SUBJECT: 	 Crown Candy Corporation 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. EPCRA-04.20l1.2002(b) 

Dear Mr. Black: 

Enclosed plea'ie find an executed copy ofthc Coment Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) that resolves lhe Emergency Planning and Community Right-Io-Know Act of 1986 
(EPCRA) matter (Docket No. EPCRA-04.2011.2002(b)} involving Crown Candy Corporation. 
The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C.F .R. Part 22 and 
b«ame effective on the date of the tiling. 

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the "'Notice of Securities and Exchange CQnumssion 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement action!) taken by the Envirorunental Protection Agency (EPA). If 
you have any questions with regards to the SEC's emrironmcntal disclosure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice. 

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Lawrence Fincher at (404) 562-9190. 

Sincerely. 
\ 

'.' ~ .'1 
&-.if) .~~\~ 

I 
&rron R Falconer, Chief 
EPCRA Enforcement Section 

Enclosures 

!ntUfoot A<ldr<ilss (IJRL)" htlp:I!WWIN_epRgcv 
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UNITED STATES EN\1RONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN THE MATTER OF: ) 

) 

Crm:vn Candy Corporalion ) Dru;kct l'umber: EPCRA.04.2011-2002(b>" 
) 

Respondem. ) 

CoNSENrAGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

L Nature of the. A!;tion 

1. This is a civH perullry proceeding PUTIluant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), a.<; amended, 42 V.S.C 
§ 9609 and Section 325 of the Emergency Planning and Community RighHo-Know Act 
(EPCRA). 42 \J.S.C § 11045 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rule, of Practice Governing 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaltieti, and the RevocationlTennination or Suspension of 
Permits (Co!l.!>Olidated Rules). codiJied at 40 C.F.R Part 22. Complainant is the Director of tne 
Air, Pesticidet; and Toxics Management ilivision. Region 4, United States Environmental 
Protection Agem;y (EPA), Respondent is Cro¥m Candy Corporation. 

2, Complainant and Respondent have conferred for tIle purpose- of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C,F.R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resolve this matter and settle the aHegations 
described he,rein without a forma) hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony. the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and 1n 
accordance with 40 C.P.R. §§ 22,13(bj and 22. 1 8(b), this Coment Agreement filid Final Order 
(CAl'O) wil] simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 

II. Preilmiuafv Statements 

3. 1be authority to take action under Section J09 o[CERCLA, 42 UXC. § 9609 and 
Section 325 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c, § 11045. is vested in the Administrator of EPA. The 
Administrator of EPA has delegated this aUlhority under CERCLA and under FPCRA to the 
Regional Administrators by EPA Delegations 14·3 I and 22-3·A, both dated May 11. 1994. The 
Regional Administrator, Region 4. has rooelcgated to the Director, Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Munagement Divi>ion, the authority under CERC1 A by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14·31 dated 
March 8, 1999. and updated August 6, 2004, and the authority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4 
Ddegation 22-3-A, dated t-;overnber 8, 1994, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of the 
Air, Pesticides and TOXlCS Management Division has the authority to commence an enforcement 
3l:tion a<; the Complainant in this milttJ..~r. 

4, Respondent, Crown Candy C-OrpQration. i:; a corporation doing husiness in the 
State of Georgia, 



5. Resp<)ndent is a !<person" a~ defined in Section 329(7} of EPCRA, 42 U.S,C. 
§ 11049(7) and Section 101(21) ofCERCLA, 42 UXc, § 9601(21), 

6, Respondent has a "f:reility" as that term is defined by Section 101 (9) of CERCLA, 
42 U,S,C, § 9601(9) and by SectioIl329(4) of EPCRA, 42U,S,C, § 11049(4), 

7. Respondent's facility is loc.::ated at 4145 Mead Road, Macon, Georgia. 

8. Respondent is an "owner or operator" of the facility as that term is delined by 
Secti()n 101 (20)(A) ofCcRCLA, 42 U,S,C, § 9601(20)(A), 

III. pPA '$ A.llegations of Violations 

Violation o[Scction H1J{a) CFRCLA 

9, Section 102(a) of CERCLA, 42 U5,C, § 9602(a), required the Administrator of 
EPA to publish a list of subslanccs designated as ha?ardous substances which. when released 
into the environment, may present substantial daugl>'r to public health or weliru:c or the 
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous substance 
the rdease of which was required to be reported tmder Section 103(a) ofCliReLA 42 U,S,C, 
§ 9603(a), EPA has published and am<:nded such a list, including the corresponding reportable 
quantities (RQ) for those substances, This list which is codified at 40 ('.F.R. Part 302, wa\j 

initially publbhed on April 4, 19~5 (50 Fed, Reg, 13474) and is periodically amended, 

10, Sectiun 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 l),S,c' § 9603(3), and the regulations fouud at 
40 C.F,R. § 302.6, require a person in charge ofa facility or ves~el to immediately notify the 
National RCSpODi'e Center (KRC), as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release ofa hazarduus 
sub::>tance from such facility or vessel in un amoun!. equal to, or greater than the RQ. 

11. Responuent was in charge of the facility during the relevanl period described 
below, 

12. Ammonia is a "hazaruous substance'" as that It'nD is defined by Section 101(14), 
42 \J$,C, § 9601(14), with an RQ of 1tJ(l pounds, "" specified in 40 c'F,R, § 302.4, 

13, On Augui>t 15,2009. Respondent had a release ofammonia above the RQ at the 
facility. 

14, EPA alleges that Respondtmt violated the notification requirement'): of Section 
103(8) ofCERCLA, 42 U,S,c' § 9603(.), by failing to immediately notify the NRC as soon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the reJcflsc of ammonia in an amount equal to or greater than its 
RQ at Respondent's facility, and is therefore subject to the as;ressment of penalties under Section 
109 of CERCLA, 42 \J,S,C, § 9609, 

15, PursUll1lt to Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U,s,c, § 9609, and 40 erR Part 19, 
EPA may a::!sess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each violation of Section 103{a) of 
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CERCLA, 42 U,S,c, § 9603(<1), that occurred after January 12,2009, Each day a violation or 
Section 103 continues constitutes a ~parate vlola11on. Civil penalties under Section 109 of 
CERCLA, 42 U,S,c, § 9609, !Day bc ""essed by Admini.trative Order. 

16, Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U,S.C, §II 004(a) and the regulations found at 
40 C,F.R. § 355. Subpart C, require the O~llerOl' operator of a facility at which hazardous: 
chemicals are produced, used or swreJ, to inunediateiy notify the State Emergency Rl!sponse 
Commission (SERC) and Local Emergency planning Committee (LEPC) when there ha, been a 
release ofa CERCLA hazardous substance: or all EPCRA extremely hazardous substant;e in an 
amount equal to or greater than the RQ. 

17. Respondent was the owner Or operator of the Htcility during the relevant period, 
dcsoribed below, 

18, At all times relevant to this matter~ the facility produced. used, or stored 
"hazardouschcmicals" as defined tmdcr Section 311(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.s.c. § 11021(e) and 
tllldcr29 C,F.R § 1910.1200(c). 

19. Ammonia is an "cxlrtmlely hazardous substance" as iliat tenn is -defined by 
Section 329(3) of EPCRA, 42 U,S,c' § 11049(3), with an RQ of 100 pound" as specified in 
40 C.F.R rart 355, Apps, A & B. 

20. On Augus\ 15, 2009, Respondent had a release of ammonia above the RQ at the 
facility. 

21. Respondent violated the, notification requirements of SecLion 304(a) ofFPCRA, 
42 U.S.C, § IIOO4{a), by failing to immediately notily the SERC and LEPC as SOOIl as 
Respondent had knowledge of the rele.asc of ammonia in an amount equal to or greater than the 
RQ at Respondent's facility, and 1::. theretore subject 10 the ass":!5smcnt of penalties under Sl~ctiun 
325 of EPCRA, 42 U,S.c. § 11045, 

Violations of Sect~on 304[c) of EPCRA 

22. Section 304«) of EPCRA" 42 U,S.C, §IIOO4(c) and the regulation, fOWld at 
40 C.F.R § 355, Subpart C, require the owner or operator ora racility at which hazardous 
chemicals are produced, used or :"tored, to provi<k a written follow-up emergency notice to the 
SERe and LEPC when there has been a release ora CERCLA hazardous substance or an 
EPCRA extremely hazardous substance in an amount equal to or greater than the RQ. 

23. Respondent was the o\.vner or operator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described bcl;)w. 
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24~ At all times relevant to this matter; the faciHty produced l used, or l>tQred 
"hazardou, chemical,,, as defwcd under Section 3 11 (e) of EPCRA, 42 U .S.c. § 11021 (e) and 
under29C.F.R. ~ 1910.1200(c). 

25, Anunonia is an "extremcJy hamrdous suhstancetl as that term is defined by 
Sectiun 329(3) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(3), with an RQ of 100 pounds, as specified in 
40 C.F.R. Part 355, Apps. A & B. 

26, On August 15.2009, Respondent had a release oCammonia above the RQ at the 
facility, 

21, Respondent violated the notific.ation requirements of Section 304(c) ofEPCRA, 
42 U.s.c, § 11004(c). by failing to provide a written follow-up emergency notice to the SERe 
and LEPC when there had been a release of ammonia in an amount equal to or greater than the 
RQ at Respondl~nCs facility, and is then::{bre subject to the asseSl;ment ofpenalties under Se(.'tion 
325 ufEPCRA. 4211.S.C. §11045. 

28. Pursuant to Section 325(b) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 111145(b). and 40 Cf.R. 
Part 19. EPA may assess a penalty of not more than $37.500 for each violation ofSeclions 
304(a) and (e) of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § llOO4(a){c), that occuo'ed after January 12. 2009. Civil 
penalties under Section 325(b) of EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b). may be assessed by 
Administrative Order. 

29, FOf the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above, 

30. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to .appeal the 
proposl'd Final ()rder accompanying: the Consent Agreement, 

31" Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
sel forth in this CAFO. 

32. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution oftbis CAPO, it is in 
compliance with all rekvant requirements of CERCLA and EPCRA. 

33, Compliance with the CAtO shaH resolve the allegations ofvioJadofll> contained 
herein. This CAFO shaH not (Ithcrwi~e afftXt any liabiHty of Respondent to the United States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant lArai ve~ any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent lor violatIon ofany iederal or state statuk. regulation or 
permit, to initiate an action tor imminent and substantial endangennenl, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 
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34. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the st-1:tIemenl of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofCERCLA and FPCRA, 

V, Final Order 

35. Respondent .hall pay a civil penalty ofFOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($4,400) pill.' ,32 in interest lor the CERCI A violation which shall he paid in twelve 
(12) oonsecutive monthly pa),rnents with the t1rst payment of$369,33 to be paid witltin 30 days 
of ratification of CAPO: 

1S! payment due 30 days $369.33 
2"' payment due 60 days $369.33 
3rd payment due 90 days $369.33 

4th payment due 120 days $369.33 

5!!; payment due 150 days $369.33 

(ith payment due 180 days $369.33 

7th payment due 210 days $369.33 

8'" payment due 240 days $369.33 

9th payment due 270 days $369.33 


10"' payment due 300 days $369.33 

11111 payment due 330 days $369.33 

12th payment due 360 days $369.:13 


36. Responde'llt shall pay the CERCLA chil penalty by forwarding a cashier', or 
certified check, payable ro "EPA Haz&dous Suhstance Sup.:rfund" to one of the following 
addrc.::lst's: 

BY MAIL By OVERNIGHT 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency U.s. Bank 
Superfund Payments Attention: l:-.atalie Pearson (314) 41 S-4087 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1(J05 Convention Plaza 
P.O. Dox 979076 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 

St. LOUltI, Missouri 63197-900{) SL L,mis, Missouri 63101 


The check shall refcrence on it~ face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO, 

37. Rcspundent shall pay a civil penally ofTHIRTEEN THOUSAND THREE 
HUNDRED DOL! ARS ($13,300) plus $64 in interest for the EPCRA violations which shall be 
paid in twelve (12) consecutive monthly payments with the first payment of$1 1113,67 to be paid 
within 30 days of the ratification oftb¢ CAFO: 

ISf. payment due 30 days ,1,113.67 

2M payment due 60 days $1,113.67 

3rd payment due 90 day~ $1.113.67 

4!h payment due J20 days $1,113.67 
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5th payment due 150 days $1,113.67 

6th 
payment due 180 days $1,113,67 
7th payment due 210 days $1,113.67 

8th 
payment due 240 days $1,113.67 
gili payment due 270 days $1,113.67 


10'" payment due 300 doy, $1.113.67 

11 til payment due 330 days $1,113.67 

12th payment due 360 days $1,113.67 


38. RCi:iponclent shall pay the EPCRA l:ivil penalty hy fOf\¥arding a cashier's or 
certified check payable to "Treasurer, United States of Amcnca.," to one of the following 
addresses: 

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT 
lJ5. Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Bunk 
Fines and Pt"nalties Attention: Natalie l'ear""n (314) 418-4087 
Cincinnati Finmlce Center 1005 Cunvention Plaza 
P.O. Box 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
81. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 St. Louis, MisOOw1 63101 

The check shaH reierence on its face the name and the Docket Number afme CAFO. 

39. At the time {.If IXi:'IIlent, Respondent shall send a separate copy of t"ach check, and 
a written statement that payment has been rmtde in accordance with this CAPO, to the following 
persons at the follov..ing addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30:103 

r.awrencc Fincher 
U.S. EPA, Regio1l4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division 
61 Porsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlillita, Georgia 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Office of Environmental /\ccountability 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

40. For the purposes of ::>tate and federal inoomc taxes, Respondent shaH not be 
('nUlled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAPO. Any attl'Iupt by Respondent to deduct any such paymentti shalJ 
constitute a violation of liri!) CAPO. 
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41. If Respondent fails to make one of the installment paymt'nts in accordance with 
the schedule set forth above, and ifsuch payment 15 nut made within 30 days after the due date, 
thm paymenl plus all subsequent payments (the entire unpaid balance) und all accrued 1nterest 
shall become immediately due and payable on the 31::;t ilay from such due date. In addition, 
Respondent ,shall be Hable for and &hall pay administrative handling charges and late payment 
penalty charges as dcscribt:d below in the event of any ~uch failure or default 

42. Further, if Respondent fails to pay the installment payments ill accordam.:c with 
the schedule set forth above. EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a credit reporting 
agency, or to the Department of Jttc,tke for filing uf a collection action in the appropriate Unlted 
States District Court. In allY such collection action, the validity, amount, m1d appropriateness of 
the assessed penalty ;;md of this CAFO shaH not be subject to review. 

43. l'otwithstanding Respondent's agreement t(i pay the assc:s~d civil penalty in 
accordance wilh the instaHment schedule set forth above, Respondent may pay the entire civil 
penalty of SEVENTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED ($17,700) in addition to $96.10 in 
interest1 within thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed 
or hand-delivered to Respondent and, thereby. avoid the paymcut of interest pursuant to 40 
CF.R § 13.11(a). in addition, Respondent may, at any lime aftercommcnecment ofpayments 
under the installment schedule, elect to pay the entire principal balance remaining, together with 
lnteresl accrued up to the date of tiuch full payment. 

44 Pursuantto Jl u.s.c. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess 
interest and penalties on debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of 
processing and handling a delinquent claim. In accordance with 40 C.F,R, § 13, 11(a), interest on 
any civil penalty assessed in a CAFO begins to accrue on the date that a copy of the CAFO is: 
mailed or hand-delivered to thl: Respondent. However, EPA \v:Hl nOI seek to recover interest on 
any amounT of such dvil penalty that is paid within Thirty (30) calendar days after the date on 
which such interest begins [0 accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States 
Treasury u1X .and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R_ § 13,11(a). ;\ charge wHl abo be 
assessed to CQver the administrative costs, both dirct,::t and indirect, of ovcnJue debts, ill addition, 
a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days 
of the due datt\ 

45. Complainant and Respondent shaH bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
maHer, 

46. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns, 

47. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron D. Falconer 
1!.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & l'oxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-8451 
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48. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
prutyl0 it 

46. The effective date of titi, CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is tile<! with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Crown CMldy Corporation 

By:.. ~~.._ .. (Signature) Date: ~ J%-, J2<>.'.J__ 
Name: .b4..tc'1 :r E. I ... " k.___(Typed or Printed) 

Title: ", u.. p,,~ id" •.-r (Typed or Printed) 

u.s, Environmental Protection Agency 

BY~" .ly H. Banister, D 

Ai estiddes & T oxi 5 


Management Division 
Region 4 

.,a 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this~ (7 dayof M<v~ .201 I. 

P _.&, o •. 
.~ ~-.-
Sosan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial 01lker 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this duy served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Const-'nt Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Crown Candy Corpo.ration. Docket 

No, EPCRA 04-2011-2002(b), on the parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

Caron R Falconer (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.s. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Toxies ;v{anagemcnl Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. GA 30303 

Mf. Gary Blat:k (Certified Mail, Return Receipt Rcque,'ted) 
Crovm Candy C'orpordlion 
P.O. Box 6273 
4145 Mead Road 
Macon, GA 31208 

:3, -/3 -II \. VL.\J-.IhfHJ-t1r;;,t;;~
Date: ~~-l<:Id'-+L 

Patricia A Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
IJnited States Environmental 
Prolet:tion Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W. 
Atlanta, GA 303U3 
(404)562-9511 
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EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


TOIIECOMruHEPBYIHEQWGlliATINGOEn~ 
{Att;Kb. top)' 0(* fiaal onler aDIIlt'BnRn!itaJ letter to Der~) / 

TbisrormwIISOfi&ioaledh1:S_a_Ull_d_1_W_1l_S_0_"___-:;:::::::-_________OO }/s'IU 
(N.:mw) 	 (D8k:) 

in ....	, ____;;;;;;:::;-__ _______aI (404) 562- "04__-=Re::g::i;:.Ou::....4..:,_O;:.R;:.C..:,_O:...EA : 
{0I:'fke} \ (Tel.ephcNle Numbtr) 

D Noo-SF' JUttidal ()rclerlComrcat Demc 
USAO COlJ.ECTS 

~ DLJ 
Ad....mtralive ~ Acrtaani 
FMO COI...LECTS PAont:ENT 

D SFl_~_ OOJ COLLECI'S 
D 
D 

<MnI""BIIIIno- CMt _'-'"
Seat with bill ~---

Not scat with bill 

D o.etsipt BilIftII ~ COIii PackaCt not n:quked 

D 1'bie._ rpgdiftca,..... 

PAYEE, 	 C(U~Vn {1(\(d, j e'YlM(tI!U' . 
{Name tt penoIl UIltor cDlll'JpllAyiMiiiiidpaJily IDIIkiq UK ..,mUit) 

. ,', ", / ~ '" -TMTI)IaiDollarAmouutOCIhe~"IIibk::$ U~t<'-Ut ' n" ,...tu,J;,; / (/'--1JY '- -\'> \\$(;" 
{lfl.naJhaee*S. attaclt sclledWe ot .,......., and t.pedift due dates. See 0t.It«" side of t.bis fDtm.) 


Tbe"",,""'''''II''-' C2.r:J'rj (ry dUll ~'t l.{f,) 

TbeSI.. s ....... _nd-N-____________________ 


1'be lFMS AtCOUats RfahabIt Comnl Numberis: 	 DafC',______ 

OlSTlUlllTlON: .. 
1, 	 Dnt TradrirIl 0ft\d!'Ir 
~ Ealviuw::aSectIH 
Dc,..;" Itl J~ 101 '''*'' 
p.o. 8ft7tIL ...; nrh J'r'<aekti.II St.u.kIo 
w~tJ.C;. ..... 
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